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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2025 3:53 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); MTPRI

Subject: RE: PRI | Bus | Accident involving PH2822A and SBS7729L| DOA 05/12/2024  | JW/1224/69 | Claim 3P                                                                

Dear Huey Yon, 

 

Our ref number is BUS/12/24/8001. 

 

Thanks & Regards 

Hua Yen 

 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2025 3:50 pm 

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg> 

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) 

<WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: PRI | Bus | Accident involving PH2822A and SBS7729L| DOA 05/12/2024 | JW/1224/69 | Claim 3P  

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open aBachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecCng the content or aBachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 

 

Kindly provide us claim no. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
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From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2024 4:43 PM 

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) 

<WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg 

Subject: RE: PRI | Bus | Accident involving PH2822A and SBS7729L| DOA 05/12/2024 | JW/1224/69 | Claim 3P  

 

Dear Hua Yen, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle arrange survey on 06/12/2024. 

 

 

Please be informed that Ms. Huey Yon is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cheers to a Wonderful ChristmasWonderful ChristmasWonderful ChristmasWonderful Christmas    and a    Happy New Year 2025Happy New Year 2025Happy New Year 2025Happy New Year 2025 !   

 

 

Best Regards, 

Hueh Yin | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 4:13 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & 
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Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 

jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg 

Subject: FW: PRI | Bus | Accident involving PH2822A and SBS7729L| DOA 05/12/2024 | JW/1224/69 | Claim 3P  

 

Ref: TBA 

 

Dear Rajes, 

 

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 

 

TP: PH2822A 

Insured: SBS7729L| 
Workshop: Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd  

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

 

Hua Yen 

Claim Department 

 
Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 

From: Kenji Lee <kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2024 4:06 pm 

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 

Cc: Goo Lee Ping <goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Kamarul Arriffin Bin Wahid <kamarul.a@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Lau chee weng 

<cwlau@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Anbalagan Chandrasekaren <anbalagan.c@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Thomas Kong <thomas@woodlandstransport.com.sg> 

Subject: PRI | Bus | Accident involving PH2822A and SBS7729L| DOA 05/12/2024 | JW/1224/69 | Claim 3P  

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open aBachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecCng the content or aBachment.  

 
Dear Sir, 
 
We are instructed by Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 05/12/2024 around 08:35 HRS at Boon Lay Way 
involving our client’s/customer’s vehicle registration number PH2822A and vehicle registration number SBS7729L driven by you at the material time. A copy 
of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed. 
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As a result of the accident, our client’s /customer’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us 
know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not 
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
Please send your surveyor to our premises at No. 8 Gul Circle, Singapore 629564.  
 
Please contact Mr Kamarul at Tel: 8921 5316 for an appointment to view the vehicle. 
 
For your immediate attention and action, please. 
 

 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Kenji Lee Tong Ren  

Claims Department  

            

 

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd 

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564 

Main Line   : +65 6559 8988    Direct Line: +65 6559 8954 

Fax: +65 6898 2394 

Email: kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sg 

Website: www.woodlandstransport.com.sg 
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DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, 

together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is 

strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this 

email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.  

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is 

addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 

printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, 

disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any 

printed copy.  

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


